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March 31, 2025 

 

Julie Wyatt 

Development Services 

City of Denton 

401 N. Elm Street 

Denton, Texas 75201 

 

 

RE:  Request for 30-Day Extension – FP25-0011 – Villages on McKinney Street 

 

Julie, 

 

I hope this letter finds you well. I am writing to formally request a 30-day extension for the platting 

case FP25-0011 – Villages on McKinney Street, which is scheduled for review at the April 9th 

Planning and Zoning (P&Z) meeting. Due to the comments received, we kindly request to 

resubmit the plat at the next eligible platting submittal deadline of April 8th for consideration at 

the April 23rd P&Z meeting. 

 

We appreciate your understanding and consideration of this request. If there are any additional 

requirements or questions regarding the extension, please don’t hesitate to reach out. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Samuel Snyder 

Engineer-In-Training 

KFM Engineering & Design 

TBPE #: F-20821 

TBPELS #: 10194934 

 

 

 

 

 

 


